Community Coundl Representation Appendix 13

From: Mortimer, Ceri (Gelligaer O, Llanbradach & Pwllypank ZC
To: i’ Licensing

Subject: Fizza Eites - mew preriises licence

Date: 26 June 2023 132736

Attachments: im agedl.prng

Importance: High

Dear Licensing

Gelligaer Community Coundil are unanimously opposed to the extended opening
hours of Pizza Bites beyond 11pm on the basis of noise/sound pollution.

Wie have people residing directly in the town and nearby streets that put up with
sounds from trading and traffic during the day but they do deserve the nght to
peace and guist at night, a common nght enjoyed by us all .

Extending the hours beyond 11pm would entice more traffic to the town at night
thus becoming a public nuisance. It may also encourage drunken people at that
Rourthus becoming a social nuisance for residents too.

Cofion cynnes / Warm regards

Ceri

M= Ceri Mortimer

Clerci'r Cyngor / Clerk to the Council

Cyrgor Cymuned Gelligaer Community Couneil

Swyddfa v Cyngor / Council Office, Liwyn Onn, Perpedairhecl, Hengoed. CFE2 BBB

e-host:
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www romangeiligaer.org. ik

ﬁPW}"LLWCH cyn ARGRAFFU / THINK before you PRINT



